
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Agenda July 15, 2021 
Page 1 of 1  

Quality of Life Committee 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, July 15, 2021 

Teleconference 

Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

A. Approve the June 17, 2021, regular Quality of Life meeting minutes pg. 2 
Sponsor: Brooke Doxtator

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

VI. REPORTS

A. Accept the Housing Needs report pg. 4
Sponsor: Jacque Boyle

B. Accept the Tribal Action Plan report pg. 7
Sponsor: Renita Hernandez

C. Accept the Oneida Police Department report pg. 10
Sponsor: Eric Boulanger

VII. ADDITIONS

VIII. ADJOURN 



Quality of Life Regular Meeting Minutes June 17, 2021 
Page 1 of 2 

Quality of Life Committee 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, June 17, 2021 

Teleconference 

Minutes 

Present: Chair Marie Summers, Vice-Chair Daniel Guzman King, Brandon Stevens, 
Not Present: Tehassi Hill 
Others Present: Jacque Boyle, Robert Brown, Craig Clausen, Debra Danforth Tsyoshaaht Delgado, 
Leslie Doxtater, Brooke Doxtator, Renita Hernandez, Kristal Hill, Tina Jorgenson, Michelle Myers, Joann 
Ninham, Justin Nishimoto, Melissa Nuthals, Patrick Pelky, Mark W. Powless, Amy Spears, Artley 
Skenandore Jr., Rae Skenandore, Ravinder Vir, Danelle Wilson 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Meeting called to order by Chair Marie Summers at 9:00 a.m. 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion by Brandon Stevens to adopt the agenda, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried: 
Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Brandon Stevens 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

A. Approve May 20, 2021, regular Quality of Life Meeting Minutes
Sponsor: Brooke Doxtator

Motion by Brandon Stevens to approve the May 20, 2021, regular Quality of Life meeting minutes, 
seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Brandon Stevens 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

VI. REPORTS

A. Accept Cultural Heritage report and support reorganization plan
Sponsor: Tina Jorgenson

Motion by Brandon Stevens to accept Cultural Heritage report and support reorganization plan, seconded 
by Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Brandon Stevens 



 

Quality of Life Regular Meeting Minutes June 17, 2021 
 Page 2 of 2  

 

B. Accept the Tribal Action Plan report 
Sponsor: Renita Hernandez 
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman King to accept Tribal Action Plan report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. 
Motion carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Brandon Stevens 
 

C. Accept Zero Suicide report 
Sponsor: Mari Kreischer 
 

Motion by Brandon Stevens to accept Zero Suicide report, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion 
carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Brandon Stevens 
 

D. Accept Environmental Issues report 
Sponsor: Patrick Pelky 
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman King to accept Environmental Issues report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. 
Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Brandon Stevens 
 

E. Accept Food Security report 
Sponsor: Patrick Pelky 

 
Motion by Brandon Stevens to accept Food Security report, seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion 
carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Brandon Stevens 
 

 
VII. ADDITIONS 

 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Brandon Stevens to adjourn at 10:29 a.m., seconded by Daniel Guzman King. Motion carried: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman King, Brandon Stevens 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by Brooke Doxtator, Boards, Committees, and Commissions Supervisor 
Minutes approved as presented/corrected on ___________. 
 



Housing Needs
The mission of Comprehensive Housing is to create a variety of Housing 
Opportunities for the membership. 

HOUSING NEEDS REPORT

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

June 17, 2021 Comprehensive Housing Jacque Boyle 

STATUS SUMMARY 

There are many interrelated projects and/or initiatives that Comprehensive Housing is focusing on to ensure existing housing is 
maintained and additional opportunities for housing are developed.  The safety of the neighborhoods is of extreme importance and 
enhanced efforts are being made to ensure compliance with rental agreements and leases.  This is a collaborative effort with many 
other entities involved including OPD, Law office, Social Services, Elder Services, DPW, Engineering, and Zoning,  

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Housing Development – 
Homeless Shelter, Bread 
Creek, Green Valley, Elder 
Cottages 

30% November 2021 Engineering – Sam 
Vandenheuvel and Kevin 
House 

Contractors have been 
selected 

Increase Home Ownership – 
Add HBO sites, HIP 
acquisitions, and vacant home 
sales from inventory 

30% December 2021 Housing, Zoning, 
Engineering, Land 
Management, Land 
Commission 

HBO recently advertised, 2 
homes recently sold, 
requesting funding for HIP 

Rental Voucher Program – 
Veterans is established and 
adding now adding program for 
other needs 

80% July 2021 Housing – Scott Denny Funding determined for 1st 
year; policies and processes 
being created 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

Funding – Development was delayed due to cash flow issues as a 
result of Covid and need to put projects on hold.  Funding has 
been re-established from Tribal Contribution, HUD, and CARES 
funding.  Resolution has been approved in June to fund 
improvements to vacant homes to be sold and Land Acquisition 
funding to re-establish the HIP program.   

Housing – Jacque and 
Management Team, Land 
office 

August 2021 



 

Page 2 
 

Need to activate funding to demolish homes and create HBO 
sites. Will need additional funding for all of these areas the next 
fiscal year, especially the new voucher program. 

Reorganization of Housing Area – Develop structure and 
processes that will streamline workflow and improve services to 
the membership.  This includes adding a public relations element 
to ensure timely and accurate communication is available to the 
membership 

Housing – Jacque and 
Management Team 

 

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
 Completion of processes and policies for Voucher program (HUD Funded program) 
 Hire Contractor utilizing scope of work to renovate remaining vacant homes to offer for sale (MS2 and another contractor 

involved with renovating the units needing the most work.) 
 Funding activated for demo’s to occur (Included with resolution and CIP activation request on BC agenda) 
 Complete the sale of home on Butternut (Closing is this month) 
 Continue with increasing occupancy rates with HUD and general rental units (Continue emphasis on this) 
 Housing and Economic Support will have program in place for rental assistance using $5 million in Housing funds awarded 

(Letter being sent to renters and mortgage Holders this week about moratorium ending and availability of assistance). 
 Plan developed for use of the $2.8 million recently awarded to Housing to address needs (voucher program planned). 

 
 
DEVELOPMENT 
 

Title Scope Construction Schedule 

#18-009 - Bread Creek 
Village 

Subdivision development, extend Peter Hill Lane to south (south 
of Uskah Village Apartments). Development will create 25 HBO 
lots. No homes are constructed as part of this project, 
infrastructure only. 

June 2021 to September 2021 

#19-001 – Elder Village 
Cottages – Phase III 

Project will construct 8 Elder Cottages within Elder Village. May 2021  to May 2022 

#23-005 (#09-009) – Green 
Valley Lots 

Subdivision revision, 4 new HBO lots will be added to this 
neighborhood within the current greenspace. No homes are 
constructed as part of this project, infrastructure only. 

July 2021 to September 2021 

 

 



Housing Inventory and Wait List Comparison

84

295

68

3026

73

130

49

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Elder Apartments Income Based Rental General Rental Rent to own

As of June 16, 2021

Inventory Wait List

477 Total Units       
278 On Wait List



 

 

TA
Tribal Action Plan 

The Tribal Action Plan (TAP) is part of a collaboration of efforts by the 
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Attorney General to address alcohol and substance 
abuse prevention and treatment in Native American Communities. 

 
 
 

 

TRIBAL ACTION PLAN REPORT 

 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

July 15, 2021 Tribal Action Plan Renita Hernandez, TAP Manager 

STATUS SUMMARY 

  
The next TCC meeting is scheduled for Friday, July 16 at 1:30 pm.  The following subcommittees will give their reports to the TCC: 

 Goal 1; Objective A –Leslie 
 Goal 1; Objective B – No update 
 Goal 1; Objective C – Renita 
 Goal 2 – Renita 
 Goal 3: Objective A – Renita 
 Goal 3; Objective A.1 – Renita 
 Goal 3; Objective B.1 – Renita 
 Goal 3; Objective C – Renita 
 Goal 4; Objective A – C – Simone Ninham – Wellness Court Coordinator 
 Goal 4; Objective D – No update 
 Goal 5 – Renita 

 
TAP staff will continue to meet with subcommittees to start working on the objectives for each goal for the TAP.   
 
TAP has been working on the issue about Sharps being found throughout the community.  Currently, we are working with OBH to see if 
we could contract with Vivent Health on a needle exchange program. Update MOU is in the process of getting signatures. 
 
The TAP specialist has been working on recording community members “recovery” stories. This will be an ongoing project and the first 2 
recordings are in the editing stages.  These videos will be posted on social media as well as the TAP website. The dates to put the first 
recording out has been set back.  Update: Waiting for Kalihwisaks to complete interview with the Recovery Coach with Mari’s approval of 
questions.  Once this is complete, Leslie can put the first Recovery video out. Update: No update 
 
TAP has been collaborating with OBH on planning for a Community Virtual Scavenger Hunt.  This will start in May for community 
members. Update: OBH is working with Forrest Pelky on the scan codes 
 
TAP would like to start a community forum on Facebook regarding alcohol and substance abuse in the Oneida community.  The 
Facebook post went out on January 6, 2021 to see if any community members would be interested.  The purpose is to gain community 
insight and to educate community members of the current efforts. Update:  There is currently 5 community members who have reached 
out to be on the forum.  TAP would like to have at least a few more be apart of the forum before this begins. Update: No update. 
 



 

Page 2 
 

TAP is planning to have an informational presentation on Medically Assisted Treatment (MAT) done for adults in the community.  Will be 
working with OBH to plan this event.  Update: TAP is collaborating with OBH, OBH will do a Medically Assisted Training (MAT) information 
presentation at the TCC meeting on August 19 for the TCC members. 
 
TAP staff is collaborating with Oneida Comprehensive Housing to do another smudge walk on Wednesday, July 14 @ 5:00 pm.  There will 
be three groups walking by clans.  Turtle Clan – Site 1, Bear Clan – Jonas Circle, and Wolf Clan – Metoxen Lane.  Planning team reached 
out to some Elders to see if they would like to walk.   
 
TAP will be having an informational table at the “Back to School Bash” Event that is being sponsored by Oneida Comprehensive Housing 
which will be held on August 3, 2021. Update:  Date changed to Tuesday, August 24. 
 
TAP will be having an Informational booth at the Woodland Arts Show on August 13, 14 & 15. 
 
TAP is collaborating with Big Bear Media for showing of a Documentary “Scattering CJ” on Friday, August 27 (Day before the Pow wow) 
The documentary is about suicide.  We will be working on preparing luminaries for the event as well as having a smudge walk. 
 
TAP staff is assisting OBH with the planning of the Kunhi-yo Healing event on Augus30, Sept. 1 & 2.  TAP will also be doing a 
presentation at this event as well as have an information table. 
 
 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Tribal Coordinating Committee-
update TAP goals and 
objectives 

100% March 23, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Complete 

Create Sub committees for TCC 90% May 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

TAP will be reaching out to 
people who need to be notified 
they have been suggested to 
be on these subcommittees 

Subcommittee meetings 
(Initial) 

100% June 30, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

TAP has been consistently 
having subcommittee meetings 
meet monthly to work on 
objectives 

Sharps issue/Sober Gathering 
Place 

70% May 31, 2021 MariRenita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

MOU between Vivent Health 
and OBH needs to be reviewed 
and sent to the Law Office 

Community Forum 25% December 31, 2021 Leslie Doxtater Waiting for enough community 
members who are interested 

Community Smudge Walk 90% July 14, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Next smudge walk – July 14 

Medically Assisted Treatment 
Presentation 

5% July 31, 2021 Renita Hernandez Working on logistics for this 
event 

Youth Risk Behavior 
Assessment (YRBA) 

50% February 2022 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie  

Subcommittee Goal 3 is 
requesting to have OBH health 
review the assessment before 
next mtg. 



 

Page 3 
 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

If applicable   

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
 TCC meeting is scheduled for July 16, 2021 – sub committees to report on their status update for objectives  
 TAP staff will continue to conduct initial subcommittee meetings to work on objectives 
 TAP staff will assist OBH with planning their Kunhi-yo Healing Event in August 
 TAP staff will start planning for a MAT presentation – OBH to present at the August 19 TCC meeting 
 TAP staff will collaborate with OCHD and OPD to plan another community clean up 
 TAP will work with the Subcommittee that is working on Goal 3 to plan on conducting another Youth Risk Behavior Assessment 



Oneida Police Department 

3rd QUARTER APR 2021 – JUNE 2021 FISCAL YR 2021 

# OF 
ARRESTS  

# OF 
CHARGES 

OVERDOSE  

DRUG TYPE 

A = Alive 

D= Deceased 

NARCAN 
DOSES 

SYRINGE
S FOUND 

DRUG & PARAPHERNALIA SEIZED 

THC METH HEROIN COCAINE FENTANYL OPIATES PILLS PARA 

67 122 

1 Heroin- A 

1 Heroin- A  

2 

1 
1070 349.77 86.46 0 2.37 4.42 7 0 194 

1 Prescr Pills- A 2 

1 Cocaine- D 0 

  2 Unk Drug- A  5          

 


	2021 07 15 QoL Agenda
	III.A. 2021 06 17 QoL Minutes - DRAFT
	VI.A. Accept the Housing Needs report
	Housing inventory wait list.pdf
	Housing Inventory and Wait List Comparison


	VI.B. Accept the TAP Report
	VI.C. Accept the OPD report

